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== p——
De: Rios, Christopher <Christopher.Rios@unt.edu>
Enviado el: miércoles, 20 de marzo de 2013 11:34 am.
Para: Facundo Jesids Dominguez Mendoza
cc Borgfield, Valerie
Asunto: RE: International Exchange Information - UAEMex 2013-2

Good afternoon, Mr. Dominguez,

| hope you too are well. Unfortunately, due to the current exchange imbalance between our universities (specifically, we
are out of balance by 6). As such, | am unable to accept any students from UAEM. If you stili require the other
information, given the current situation, please let me know.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Ms. Valerie Borgfield
{Valerie.Borgfield@unt.edu). | will be more than happy to assist you.

Christopher Rios e e
From: Facundo Jestis Dominguez Mendoza [mailto:fidominguezm@uaemex.mx]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Rios, Christopher

Subject: International Exchange Information - UAEMex 2013-2

Importance: High

Christopher,
i hope you are doing well.

I’'m sending you this mail, ‘cause we would like to ask about the following:

- How many students and which field studies, or study programs, can we apply for Winter (August — December) 20137
- {s it necessary to fill in any application for your University?, if so, Could you send me that form or link?

- What is the deadline for receiving documents from our students?

- All decuments can be sent by email?

I'll appreciate if you reply back with all the requested info.
Please do not hesitate if you have any question.

Kind regards.

L.C. Facundo Jestis Dominguez Mendoza

Departamento de Cooperacion Académica Para Bachillerato y Licenciatura
Direccion de Cooperacion Académica Nacional e Internacional

Tel. (01722) 2133074 Fax. 2141174

Universidad Auténoma del Estado de México

De: Rios, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Rios@unt.edu]
Enviado el: martes, 14 de agosto de 2012 02:35 p.m.
Para: Facundo Jesls Dominguez Mendoza

CC: Borgfield, Valerie

Asunto: RE: Enroliment y estafeta




